From:  ——————

Sent: 10 May 2017 07:07

To:  —————

Subject:  Fw: CROWD FUNDING to HELP MIRIAM BRETT BEAT CARMICHAEL

On Tuesday, 9 May 2017, 20:16, Charlie Gallagher wrote:
Hi Friends,

As you know at the last General Election our late dear friend and Candidate, Danus Skene ran 'LIAR'
Carmichael to within 817 votes of victory. Sadly Danus is no longer with us but the fight has been
taken-up by a brilliant young lady, Shetland born, bred and educated. Let me introduce you to
Miriam Brett who is reckoned by many to be another Mhairi Black.

In the Orkney & Shetland Constituency we are up against a Fib/Dem Candidate in 'LIAR' Carmichael
who while having few foot soldiers here is surprisingly well funded and like in the past will
probably rely on Fib/Dem, 5th Columnists as they did in the past. These people have demonstrated
that they are the lowest of the low, going round removing and defacing SNP posters.

Up against this level of funding and nastiness I'm appealing to your generosity and ask you to
contribute to our campaign. You can contribute at the link below or you can send a cheque to our
Branch Treasurer, Mary McGregor (address below), payable to Shetland SNP.

Thanking you all in advance and | can guarantee that any contribution will be put to good use in
ensuring that we close the '817' votes and get Miriam elected.

Crowd Funding Link:-
http://www.crowdfunder.co.uk/miriam-brett-for-mp-of-orkney-and-shetland



